



TRACK

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF MAHONING VALLEY REGION SCCA

Regional Executive

Reed Kryder
330-854-4889 (w)
reedkryder@aol.com

Assistant RE

Brad Morris
724-877-2104
mvrbrad@verizon.net

Secretary

Greg Alley
330-877-7748
gregoryalley@ymail.com

Treasurer

**Editor, Membership
Merchandise Chairman**
Sandi Kryder
330-854-4889
kryderacing@aol.com

Trustee 2014

Bryan Bartzi
330-388-6069
bryanbartzi@earthlink.net

Trustee's 2013/2014

Tom Nutter
330-534-1286
tbutter53@gmail.com

Scott Nutter
330-534-7926
scott.nutter@pcmsystems.com

Trustee's 2014-2015

Paul Morrison
724-336-2914
fuelport@hotmail.com

Chris Bell

330-289-3522
miatadriverchris@gmail.com

WEB SITES

MVR - www.mvrscca.org
DIVISIONAL SHOOTOUT- www.nelsonledgescup.com
SCCA - www.scca.com
NELSON'S - www.nelsonledges.com
KRYDERACING - www.kryderacing.com
FUELPORTS - www.fuelports.com
NESCCA - www.nescca.com

MVR Specialty Chiefs

Registration

Sandi Kryder
330-854-4889
kryderacing@aol.com

Tech Chief

Paul Morrison
724-336-2914
fuelport@hotmail.com

Competition Licensing

Bill Kasmer
330-547-2576
kkd@zoominternet.net

F & C

John Davis
440-259-4195
davis3597@roadrunner.com

SCCA National Office

800-770-2055
www.scca.com

IN THIS ISSUE

Report

Membership Report

November Minutes

December Minutes

MVR JANUARY CALENDAR

**NO MEMBERSHIP MEETING IN
JANUARY**

**NEXT MEETING WILL BE ON
TUESDAY, February 4, 2014**

**WEST FORK ROADHOUSE
3850 BELMONT AVE
YOUNGSTOWN, OH
just south of I 80**

Meeting Time: 8:00pm

Come early for dinner.

REport - Reed Kryder

"Happy New Year"

Sandi and I hope everyone had a great holiday season. Hopefully Santa helped you with a something you can use in the 2014 racing season. Everyone is still busy so I won't bore you with any ReMarks this month.

Remember, there is NO January membership meeting. The next membership meeting will be February 4.

THERE IS A January 7 MVR Board Meeting. I will be sending a reminder to the board members. We need to audit the books and discuss a couple additional items. Unless I hear different from board members with conflicts we will start the meeting at 7 PM. It is to be held at West Fork, our normal membership meeting place. Non-board members are welcome to attend.

Enjoy the holidays,

Membership Report

January Renewals:

Hal Baker
Ralph Denny
Chris Dercole
The Doinoff Family
Constantin Gheorghe
Kirk Hopkins
Bob Mazza
Cliff McCandless
Steve Nelms
The Jim C. Royal Family
Joey Selmants
Steve Selmants

Happy Birthday Wishes go out to:

Ray Barnhart	1/26
Caleb Brink	1/6
Justin Hille	1/24
Scott Lane	1/21
Mike Petrusko	1/2
Cheryl Pollack	1/27
Amy Ruman	1/30
Chris Turkali	1/24

Minutes of the November, 2013 Membership Meeting

Reed Kryder, RE, opened the meeting 8:00pm.

The treasurers report was approved as read, and the membership report was in TRACK.

Sandi Kryder made a motion, seconded by Chris Bell to accept the October Minutes as printed in TRACK.

I

Old business: Tire Rack Street Survival was discussed. Good location, went well, ideas for next time?

New Business: Mini Conference (discussion) late September race and July race is yet in question. Unsure if it's regional/divisional at Nelson

Next board meeting January 7th. There will be no regular membership meeting in January.

A motion to adjourn was made by John Gingery and seconded by Brian Bartzi. Motion Passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:55 pm

Respectfully submitted by Greg Alley.

Minutes of the December, 2013 Membership Meeting

Reed Kryder, RE, opened the meeting at 8:10pm

November Minutes were not in TRACK

Treasurers report was approved as read.

NEOHIO races are at Pitt race in 2014.

Old Business: MVR races late July and late September

Mini conference highlights of meetings

Round table April 5th and 6th

CRE promote to chump car and lemon races

Brad Morris emergency services and flagging highlights

January board meeting at West Fork steak house

New Business: Les Walter replace old decoder for T&S.

Cost of new decoder is \$8,000 and two are needed.

However, there is a special that if order by the end of December the cost with trade in is \$4,000 for two decoders. Approx. cost to region would be \$1,000.00

We are looking at a TRSS for sometime in May, 2014.

Motion to adjourn made by Brad Morris, seconded by Sandi Kryder. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:54 pm.

Christmas gift exchanged followed.